From: Ruchi Bhatt [mailto:Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 6 April 2018 12:05 PM

To: Chambers - Kovacic DP

Cc: 'Albert Baumgartner'; 'tedk@mtag.com.au’; 'Ron.Ballucci@mtawa.com.au'; ‘jknight@asu.asn.au’;
'dsmith@asu.asn.au'; 'JNucifora@asu.asn.au'; 'david.scaife@eurekalawyers.com.au’;
'jlight@meridianlawyers.com.au’; 'Scott.Harris@guild.org.au'; 'Kristin.Barlow@cpsu.org.au';
'Sophie.Whish@ablawyers.com.au'; 'alex.diab@nswbc.com.au’; 'belinda.imbriano@mga.asn.au’; Luis
1zzo; Nick Tindley

Subject: RE: Reminder - AM2014/190 - Four yearly review of modern awards - Common issue -
Transitional provisions - District Allowances

Dear Associate,

| refer to the Commission’s directions, which require interested parties to advise which witnesses
are required for cross examination by 4pm today.

The Australian Industry Group has engaged in discussions with ABI and the NSW Business
Chamber, the ARA, the Pharmacy Guild of Australia and the MGA. | write on behalf of the
aforementioned organisations to advise that each of the witnesses called by the SDA and ASU
are required for cross examination, with the exception of Mr Peter O’Keeffe.

Kind regards,
Ruchi.

Ruchi Bhatt
Senior Adviser — Workplace Relations Policy

51 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW 2060
[ T: 02 9466 5513

M: 0400 395 348
E: ruchi.bhatt@aigroup.com.au

Www.aigroup.com.au

GROUP | ®O®

From: Chambers - Kovacic DP [mailto:Chambers.Kovacic.DP@fwc.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 6 April 2018 10:36 AM

To: 'Albert Baumgartner' <albert.baumgartner@mtansw.com.au>; 'tedk@mtag.com.au'
<tedk@mtag.com.au>; 'Ron.Ballucci@mtawa.com.au' <Ron.Ballucci@mtawa.com.au>;
'fknight@asu.asn.au' <jknight@asu.asn.au>; 'dsmith@asu.asn.au' <dsmith@asu.asn.au>;
'JNucifora@asu.asn.au' <JNucifora@asu.asn.au>; 'david.scaife@eurekalawyers.com.au'
<david.scaife@eurekalawyers.com.au>; Ruchi Bhatt <Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au>;
'jlight@meridianlawyers.com.au' <jlight@meridianlawyers.com.au>; 'Scott.Harris@guild.org.au'
<Scott.Harris@guild.org.au>; 'Kristin.Barlow@cpsu.org.au' <Kristin.Barlow@cpsu.org.au>;
'Sophie.Whish@ablawyers.com.au' <Sophie.Whish@ablawyers.com.au>; 'alex.diab@nswbc.com.au'
<alex.diab@nswbc.com.au>; 'belinda.imbriano@mga.asn.au' <belinda.imbriano@mga.asn.au>
Subject: Reminder - AM2014/190 - Four yearly review of modern awards - Common issue -
Transitional provisions - District Allowances

Dear Parties

| refer to the attached directions, please be reminded to indicate which, if any, witnesses will be
required for cross-examination by no later than 4pm AEST today.
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Kind Regards

Michelle Robinson
Associate to Deputy President Kovacic

Fair Work Commission

Telephone:(02) 6152 2911

Facsimile: (02) 6247 9774

Email: chambers.kovacic.dp@fwc.gov.au
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